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AUSTRALIA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS
38 Sydney Avenue
Forrest ACT 2603 AUSTRALIA
+61 2 6271 1000; fax: +61 2 6271 1901

Contact(s):
The Hon Richard Alston, Minister for Communications

AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY (ACA)
Level 13
200 Queen Street
Melbourne, VIC. 3000
+61 3 9963 6800; fax: +61 3 9963 6899
www.aca.gov.au

Contact(s):
Tony Shaw, Chairman
Mr. Bob Horton, Deputy Chairman
Dr. Vembanoor Mani, Manager Telecommunication Compliance Team

STANDARDS AUSTRALIA
PO Box 1055, Strathfield NSW 2135 Australia
Tel +61 2 9746 4700; Fax +61 2 9746 8450
www.standards.com.au

QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES PTY LTD.
Visiting address 1 The Crescent,Homebush NSW 2140, AUSTRALIA
Mailing address Locked Bag 2032, Strathfield NSW 2135, AUSTRALIA
+61 2 9746 4900; fax: +61 2 9746 8460
www.qas.com.au

Contact(s):
 Group Manager, Electrotechnology

BANGLADESH
BANGLADESH TELEGRAPH AND TELEPHONE BOARD
Central Office, Telejogajog Bhaban, 37/E, Eskaton Garden
Dhaka, 1000 BANGLADESH
+880 2 831 500; fax: +880 2 866 602

Contact(s):
Mohammad Nasim, Minister
M.A. Mannan Chowdhury, Chairman
Md. Hassanuzzaman, Director (International)

MINISTRY OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Building No. 7, 4th Floor, Bangladesh Secretariat
Dhaka, 1000 BANGLADESH
+880 2 831 480; fax: +880 2 865 775

Contact(s):
Mallick Sudhir Chandra, Director
M. H. Chowdhury, Chairman

BHUTAN
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS -- DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Thimphu, BHUTAN
+975 2 22678/22026; fax: +975 2 23041 / 22098 / 24312

Contact(s):
Thinley Dorji, Project Manager
Sangley Tenzing, Director

http://www.richardalston.dcita.gov.au/
http://www.aca.gov.au/
http://www.standards.com.au/
http://www.qas.com.au/


Page 4 Rev 1

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS BUILDING
Secretaria Nacional das Comunicacoes, Ministerio da Infra-Estrutura, Bloco R, Ed. Anexo, 3§ Andar
Bandar Seri Begawan, 1150
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
+673 2 242 526; fax: +673 2 220 127

Contact(s):
Dato Sulaiman, Minister of Communications

JABATAN TELEKOM BRUNEI (JTB), TELECOMMUNICATION DEPARTMENT OF BRUNEI
Director Telecoms
BB 3510
Negara BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
+673 2 382 382; fax: +673 2 382 445

Contact(s):
Awang Buntar bin Osman, Acting Director of Telecommunications

CHINA
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION INDUSTRY (MII)
13 Xichang’an Jie
Beijing, 100804 CHINA
+86 10 822 8866; fax: +86 10 822 8246

CHINA COMMISSION FOR CONFORMITY CERTIFICATION OF ELEC. EQUIPMENT (CCEE)
Shou Ti Nan Lu
Beijing 100044 P.R. CHINA
+86 10 683 36219; fax: +86 10 683 60907

STATE ADMINISTRATION OF IMPORT & EXPORT COMMODITY INSPECTION (SACI)
No. 10A Chaowai Dajic
Chaoyang District
Beijing, 100020 CHINA
+86 10 659 94623; fax: +86 10 659 94306 / 94570
www.ciq.gov.cn

FIJI
FIJI POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Government Buildings, P.O. Box 40
Suva, FIJI
+679 304 019; fax: +679 301 765

Contact(s):
E. Naqova, Managing Director

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND TELEVISION
Government Building
PO Box 2264
Suva FIJI ISLANDS
+679 370 557; fax: +679 307 950

Contact(s):
Inoke Kubuabola, Minister for Communications, Works and Energy
Josua Turaganivalu, Director, Telecommunications

http://www.ciq.gov.cn/
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HONG KONG
THE OFFICE OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY (OFTA)
29/F Wu Chung House
213 Queen's Road East Past Future
Wanchai HONG KONG
+852 2961 6628; fax: +852 2838 5004
www.ofta.gov.hk

Contact(s):
A.S.K. Wong, Director-General
K.C. Chow, Senior Telecommunciations Engineer

INDIA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS
Telecommunications Engineering Centre
Khurshid Lai Bhavan
Janpath, New Delhi, 110 001 INDIA
+91 11 372 5443 / 332 0362 / 332 0428; fax: +91 11 332 6029 / 8942

BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS (BIS)
Manak Bhavan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
New Delhi 110 002. INDIA
+91 11 323 0131 / 323 3375 / 9402 / 9382; fax : +91 11 323 4062 / 9399 / 9382
Telex : 031-65870 "BIS/IN" (Bilingual)
http://wwwdel.vsnl.net.in/bis.org/

Contact(s):
Shri P.S. Das, Director General, Bureau of Indian Standards
Dr. A.K. Chakraborty, Advisor (Engineering Technology), Department of Science and Technology
Chairman, Standards Advisory Committee
Shri Tarun Das, Director General, Confederation of Indian Industry, New Delhi
Chairman, Consumer Policy Advisory Committee
Shri H.D. Shourie, Director, Common Cause, New Delhi

TELECOM REGULATORY AUTHORITY
16th Floor, Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan 1
Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001 INDIA
91-11-331 3179; fax: 91-11-373 8708
www.trai.gov.in/indexa.html

INDONESIA
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Deppartpostal Building
5th Floor
Jalan Medan Merdeka Barat 16-19
Jakarta 10110 INDONESIA
+62 21 383 8534; fax: +62 21 386 0754

PT TELECOM
JL. Geger Kalong Hilir 47
Bandung 40152 INDONESIA
+62 22 214 403 / 531; fax: +62 22 214 669
www.ristinet.com

Contact(s):
Mr. Sotutu

http://www.ofta.gov.hk/
http://wwwdel.vsnl.net.in/bis.org/
http://www.trai.gov.in/indexa.html
http://www.ristinet.com/
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JAPAN
MINISTRY OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATION BUREAU
1-3-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyoda-Ward
Tokyo, 100-8798 JAPAN
+81 3 3504 4982; fax: +81 3 3504 0884
www.mpt.go.jp/index-e.html

JAPAN APPROVALS INSTITUTE FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS TERMINAL EQUIPMENT (JATE)
Isomura Building
1-1-3, Toranomon
Minato-ku
Tokyo 105-0001 JAPAN
+81 3 3591 4300; fax: +81 3 3591 4355
www.jate.or.jp

IECEE COUNCIL OF JAPAN
JAPAN QUALITY ASSURANCE ORGANIZATION (JQA)
1-21-25, Kinuta, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 157, JAPAN
+ 81 (3) 3416 5551

VOLUNTARY CONTROL COUNCIL FOR INTERFERENCE (VCCI)
Shbakoen Sanada Building
5-12, Shbakoen, 3-chome, Minato-ku
Tokyo 105, JAPAN
+81 3 3434 8809; fax: +81 3 3434 8837

TÜV RHEINLAND JAPAN LTD.
Shin Yokohama Daini Center Bldg 9F 3-19-5
Shin Yokohama Kohoku-ku, Yokohama 222-0033, JAPAN
+81 45 470 1850; fax: +81 45 473 5221
www.jpn.tuv.com

KIRIBATI
TELECOM SERVICES KIRIBATI LTD.
P.O. Box 72
Bairiki Tarawa, KIRIBATI
+686 21287; fax: +686 21424

Contact(s):
Cliff Macalpine, Chief Executive Officer

KOREA, DEMOCRATIC
MINISTRY OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Central District
Pyongyang, KOREA, DEMOCRATIC
+2 36344; fax: +2 814418

Contact(s):
Kim Hak Seub, Minister of Posts and Telecommunications
Sin Sung Hyon, Director

http://www.mpt.go.jp/index-e.html
http://www.jate.or.jp/
http://www.jpn.tuv.com/
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KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
116, Shinmunro 1 Ga, Jongro-ku
Seoul 110 –700  KOREA
+82 2 750 2363; fax: +82 2 750 2365
www.mic.go.kr

Contact(s):
Ahn, Byong-Yub, Minister of Information and Communication
KIM, Dong-Sun, Vice-Minister of Information and Communication

RADIO RESEARCH LABORATORY
901 Hogye-dong
Anyang, Kungki-do 403-KOREA
+82 2 343 52 4003; fax: +82 2 343 52 2702

IECEE COUNCIL OF THE REPUBLIC OF KOREA
KOREA ACADEMY OF INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY (KAITECH)
222 - 13 Kuro-Dong, Kuro-Gu, Seoul 152 - 053, KOREA
+82 2 860 1452 / 3; fax +82 2 860 1456

Contact(s):
Secretary, IECEE-KR

LAO PDR
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS, TRANSPORTS, POSTS AND CONSTRUCTION
No. 1 Jawaharlal, Nehru
Vientiane, 0100 LAO PDR
+856 21 412 250; fax: 621 4163

Contact(s):
Phao Bounnaphol, Minister of Communications

MACAU
DIRECÇÃO DOS SERVIÇOS DE CORREIOS E TELECOMUNICAÇÕES DE MACAU
Largo do Senado
Macau
+853 574 491; fax: +853 336 603
www.macau.net/cct/index.html

MALAYSIA
KETUA PENGARAH TELEKOM
JABATAN TELEKOM MALAYSIA (JTM)
Kementerian Tenaga, Telekom dan Pos
Wisma Damansara, Jalan Semantan
50668 Kuala Lumpur,  MALAYSIA
+60 3 255 6687, fax: +60 3 253 0508/7901
www.jtm.gov.my/jtm.html

SIRIM Berhad (formerly Standards and Industrial Research Institute of Malaysia)
1 Persiaran Dato' Menteri
P.O.Box 7035, Section 2,
40911 Shah Alam, MALAYSIA
+03-55192601, fax : 03-55108095
www.sirim.my

http://www.mic.go.kr/
http://www.macau.net/cct/index.html
http://www.jtm.gov.my/jtm.html
http://www.sirim.my/
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Celcom
Lot 901, 8th Floor
Block B, GLOMAC Business Center
No 10, Jalan SS6/1
Kelana Jaya
47301 Petaling Jaya
http://www.celcom.com.my/

DiGi TELECOMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD
Lot 30, Jalan Delima 1/3, Subang Hi-Tech Industrial Park, 40000
Shah Alam, Selangor Dahrul Ehsan  MALAYSIA
+603-721-1800, fax:  +603-721-1857
www.digi.com.my/

Telekom Malaysia
1st Floor, Wisma Telekom
Jalan Pantai Baharu
50672 Kuala Lumpur, MALAYSIA
+60-3-2082314, fax: +60-3-7574747
www.telekom.com.my/

Time Telekon
www.time.com.my/index2.html

Ministry of Energy, Communications and Multimedia
(formerly Ministry of Energy, Telecommunications and Posts)
1st Floor, Wisma Damansara
Jalan Semantan
50668 Kuala Lumpur MALAYSIA
+03-2575000, fax: 03-2533485
www.ktkm.gov.my/main.html

MALDIVES
DEPARTMENT OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Postel Building, 2/3 Husnyheena Magu
Male, 20-04 MALDIVES
+960 323 455; fax: +960 320 000

Contact(s):
Hussain Shareef, Director-General

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS
Telecommunications Department
Telecom Building
Husnuheena Magu
MALE 20-04, MALDIVES
+960 323 344; fax: +960 320 000

Contact(s):
Ismail Shafeeu, Minister
Hussain Shareef, Director General

MONGOLIA
MINISTER OF ROAD, TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS
Central Post Office
Ulan Bator, 1104 MONGOLIA
+976 1 32622; fax: +976 1 05211

Contact(s):
Razdak Sandalkhan, Minister of Communications

http://www.celcom.com.my/
http://www.digi.com.my/
http://www.telekom.com.my/
http://www.time.com.my/index2.html
http://www.ktkm.gov.my/main.html
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MINISTRY OF INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT (MOID)
Communications Department
Government Bldg-2
United Nations Str. 49
P.O. Box 1104
210646 ULAANBAATAR  MONGOLIA
+976 1 329 236; +976 1 310 612

Contact(s):
Galsandavaa Nyamdavaa, Minister
G. Basanjav, Director General, Communications Department

MYANMAR
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS, POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
No. 125 Ground Floor
Pansodan Street
Yangon, MYANMAR
+95 1 292 955; fax: +95 1 292 977

Contact(s):
Brigadier General Win Tin, Minister
U Khin Soe, Director-General
Tin Tun, Minister

NAURU ISLAND
MINISTERY OF ISLAND DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIES
NAURU ISLAND
+674 3324; fax: +674 444 3111

Contact(s):
Edward W.R.H. DeYoung, Director of Telecommunications

NEPAL
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TELECOMMUNICATION AUTHORITY OF NEPAL
Singha Durbar
Kathmandu, NEPAL
+977 1 221 729; fax: +977 1 228 830

Contact(s):
Jhala Nath Khanal, Minister for Information and Communications
Sushil Kanta Jha, Secretary

NEW ZEALAND
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS
Parliament Buildings
Wellington, NEW ZEALAND
+64 4 471 9974; fax: +64 4 472 7095

Contact(s):
Maurice Williamson, Minister of Communications
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Ministry of Commerce
Operations and Risk Management Branch, Radio Spectrum Management Group
Levels 6 and 7, Ministry Of Commerce Building
33 Bowen Street, Wellington  NEW ZEALAND
Tel: +64 4 472 0030; Fax: +64 4 499 0797
http://www.moc.govt.nz/rsm/

Contact(s):
Leith Comer, Deputy Secretary
Katharine Moody, Manager Radio Spectrum Management Group

TELECOM NEW ZEALAND LTD.
PO Box 570
Level 6, NZI House
25-33 Victoria Street
Wellington NEW ZEALAND
+64 4 498 9713; fax: +64 4 473 5927
www.telecom.co.nz

Contact(s):
Janine Jackson, General Information
Peter Wheeler, Voice, PABX & general transmission matters
Richard Brent, ISDN, Fax, Modems & non-voice

STANDARDS NEW ZEALAND (SNZ)
155 The Terrace,
Private Bag 2439, Wellington
+64 4 498 5990; fax: +61 4 498 5994
www.standards.co.nz

PAKISTAN
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS
Block D, Government of Pakistan
Islamabad,  PAKISTAN
+92 51 820226
www.pak.gov.pk

PAKISTAN TELECOMMUNICATION AUTHORITY
CTRL Building, H-9/4
Islamabad PAKISTAN
+92 51 441 8460; fax: +92 51 444 4996
www.pta.gov.pk

Contact(s):
Alex A. Arroyo, Gerente Ejecutivo de Desarrollo

PAPUA NEW GUINEA
PTC Telikom
CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT & STANDARDS BRANCH
P.O. Box 472
Waigani,  N.C.D.
PAPUA NEW GUINEA
+675 300 5493; fax: +675 325 6527

Spectrum Management
P.O. Box 1783
Port Moresby,  N.C.D.
PAPUA NEW GUINEA
+675 300 4807 / 4815; fax: +675 321 2199

PAPUA NEW GUINEA TELECOMMUNICATION AUTHORITY
PO Box 8444
BOROKO, PAPUA NEW GUINEA
+675 325 8633; fax: +675 300 4829

http://www.moc.govt.nz/rsm/
mailto:katharine.moody@moc.govt.nz
http://www.telecom.co.nz/
http://www.standards.co.nz/
http://www.pak.gov.pk/
http://www.pta.gov.pk/
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PARAGUAY
ADMINISTRACIÓN NACIONAL DE TELECOMUNICACIONES
Alberdi Y Oliva - 40 Piso
Asuncion, PARAGUAY
+595 21 27273; fax: +595 21 210236
www.antelco.com.py

Contact(s):
Orlando Pereira, Secretary General

PHILIPPINES
Department of Transport and Communications
NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
4th Floor NTC Building
BIR Road, East Triangle
Diliman, Quezon City, PHILIPPINES
+63 2 924 4046 / 4006; fax: +63 2 921 7128 / 924 4046

Contact(s):
Jesus B. Garcia, Secretary

SINGAPORE
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (MCIT)
#39-00 PSA Building, 460 Alexandra Road
Singapore 119963
+65 270 7988; fax: +65 279 9734
www.gov.sg/mcit/pr

Contact(s):
Mah Bow Tan, Minister

Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore (IDA)
8 Temasek Boulevard
#14-00 Suntec Tower Three
Singapore 038988
Telephone (65) 211 0888
Facsimile (65) 211 2222
http://www.ida.gov.sg/Website/IDAhome.nsf/Home?Openform and search for Type Approval Guidelines and Schemes

All enquiries should be addressed to:
Assistant Director
Technical Standards & Equipment Conformance Evaluation
Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore
8 Temasek Boulevard
#14-00 Suntec Tower Three
Singapore 038988
typeappr@ida.gov.sg

PRODUCTIVITY AND STANDARDS BOARD (PSB)
PSB Building, 2 Bukit Merah Central, SINGAPORE 159835
+65 278 6666; fax : +65 278 6665 / 6667
http://www.psb.gov.sg/

1 Science Park Drive, SINGAPORE 118221
Telephone + 65 778 7777 Telefax + 65 8720 531

ASIA-PACIFIC ECONOMIC COOPERATION (APEC)
438 Alexandra Road,
#14-00, Alexandra Point,
SINGAPORE 119958.
+65 276 1880; fax: +65 276 1775
http://www.apecsec.org.sg/

http://www.antelco.com.py/
http://www.gov.sg/mcit/pr
http://www.ida.gov.sg/Website/IDAhome.nsf/Home?Openform
mailto:typeappr@ida.gov.sg
http://www.psb.gov.sg/
http://www.apecsec.org.sg/
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SOLOMON ISLANDS
MINISTRY OF POSTS AND COMMUNICATIONS
P.O. Box G25
Honiara,  SOLOMON ISLANDS
+677 21821; fax: +677 21472

SRI LANKA
SRI LANKA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY
Office of the director general of telecommunications
276, Elvitigala Mawatha
Manning Town
Colombo 7, SRI LANKA
+94 1 689 345 / 336; fax: +94 1 689 341

SRI LANKA STANDARDS INSTITUTION
No. 17, Victoria Place
Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo 08 SRI LANKA
+94 1 671 567 / 671572; fax. +94 1 671 579
www.naresa.ac.lk/slsi/profile.htm

TAIWAN
DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS
Sec. 2 No. 16 1 F
Chinan Road
Taipei,  TAIWAN R.O.C.
+886 2 343 3650 / 3658; fax: +886 2 343 3600
www.dgt.gov.tw/english.htm www.motc.gov.tw

BUREAU OF STANDARDS, METROLOGY AND INSPECTION  (BSMI)
4, Chinan Road, Sec.1 Taipei 100, TAIWAN, R.O.C.
+886 2 2343 1700 / 1832; fax: +886 2 2393 2324 / 2356-0998
www.bsmi.gov.tw/

THAILAND
MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS
Ratchadamnoen Nok Avenue
Bangkok, 10100 THAILAND
+66 2 283 3000; fax: +66 2 280 1714
www.motc.go.th

Contact(s):
Suwat Liptapanlop, Minister
Winai Sompong, Minister

POST AND TELEGRAPH DEPARTMENT
101 Chaengwattana Road
Tung-Song-Hong
Bangkok, 10002 THAILAND
+66 2 984 802 89 / 80110; fax: +66 2 984 8030 / 8015
www.ptd.go.th

Contact(s):
Sombut Uthaisang, Director-General of Post and Telegraph Department
Kitti Yupho, Deputy Director-General, Executive
Sethaporn Cusripituck, Deputy Director-General of Technical
Somchit Chularat, Director of International Services
Nukul Prachuabmoh, Minister of Transport and Communications

http://www.naresa.ac.lk/slsi/profile.htm
http://www.dgt.gov.tw/
http://www.motc.gov.tw/
http://www.bsmi.gov.tw/
http://www.motc.go.th/
http://www.ptd.go.th/
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THAI INDUSTRIAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (TISI)
Rama 6 Street, Ratchathewi, Bangkok 10400, THAILAND
Telephone : +66 2 2023300-4; fax: +66 2 2023415

VANUATU
TELECOM VANUATU
P.O. Box 146
Port Vila, VANUATU
+678 22185; fax: +678 22628

Contact(s):
Daniel Fermine, Managing Director

VIETNAM
DEPARTMENT GENERAL OF POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
18 Nguyen Du Street
Hanoi, VIETNAM Past Current
+84 4 822 6580; fax: +84 4 822 6590
www.vnpt.com.vn/DGPT/dgpt_general.html

Contact(s):
Mai Liem Truc, General Secretary

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS
18 Nguyen Du Street
Hanoi, 10 000 VIETNAM
+84 4 226622; fax: +84 4 226590

Contact(s):
Dang Van Than, Secretary General

VIETNAM POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION - VNPT
18 Nguyen Du Street, Hai Ba Trung District
Hanoi  VIETNAM
+84 4 8265104; fax: 84 4 8255851
www.vnpt.com.vn/Eindex.html

Contact(s):
Do Trung Ta, Chairman

WESTERN SAMOA
POSTS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT
General Post Office
Apia, WESTERN SAMOA
+685 24671; fax: +685 24000

Contact(s):
S. R. Petaia, Director of Posts and Telecommunications

http://www.vnpt.com.vn/DGPT/dgpt_general.html
http://www.vnpt.com.vn/Eindex.html
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